
                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

June 7, 2011 
6:30 P.M. 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one motion. 

No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be removed 

from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on 

the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask 

if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 

Minutes of the Regular meeting May 17 and Special meeting May 31, 2011 
 
Bills and Payroll for the last half of May, 2011 and HOME Rehab Expenditures 

 
 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1215: Ratifying the Mayor’s appointment of Bob 

Becker as Commissioner to succeed Commissioner Tim Gover for a term on the City Council  
                  expiring with the next municipal election, due to the election of Mayor Tim Gover.   
 
Oath of Office  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 

Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 

matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 

refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 

to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 

record as well as stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items  
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2011-2843: Assigning members of the City Council to Departments for the  
                     administration of the municipal government.  (Gover) 
 
2. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2011-2844: Establishing the prevailing rate of wages in the Coles County 
                     Area as determined by the Illinois Department of Labor as the wages that must apply to 
                     public works of the City of Mattoon consistent with mandates of Illinois statute. (Gover) 



                      

 
 
3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1216: Approving the Tree Trimming Policy for 
                      maintenance of facilities within the public right-of-way. (Becker) 
 
4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1217: Authorizing the Mayor to execute a Renewal  
                     Lease Agreement 3015057/IL-26794 between the City of Mattoon, Illinois and the Canadian 
                     National/Illinois Central Railroad.  This lease is for a term of 4 years beginning August 1, 
                      2011 through July 31, 2015 and obligates the City to an annual lease payment of $150.00.  
                      (Rankin) 
 
5. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2011-1438: Declaring Public Works equipment surplus and  
                     authorizing its sale or disposal. (Rankin) 
 
6. Motion – Adopt Ordinance: 2011-5321 Amending the Mattoon Code of Ordinances to update the  
                     ambulance services provisions. (Hall) 
 
7. Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2011-5322: Approving a 3-way stop at the intersection of Broadway 
                     Avenue and 17th Street. (Becker) 
 
8. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2011-1218: Approving a $500 grant by the Tourism  
                     Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the East Central Illinois Antique Farm 
                     Equipment Club Summer Tractor Show to be held July 15-17, 2011; and authorizing the 
                     Mayor to sign the agreement. (Hall) 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
 CITY CLERK 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of discussing 
collective bargaining negotiating matters (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)).  
 
Reconvene 
  
Adjourn  



                      

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
May 17, 2011 – Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on May 17, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: Absent 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public 
Works Director Dean Barber, Shift Captain Sean Junge, Deputy Police Chief Jason Taylor, and 
City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting May 3, 2011; Fire Department Report for month of 
April, 2011; Finance Report for the month of April, 2011; bills and payroll for the first half of 
May, 2011. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the first half of May, 2011  

        

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      244,509.12  

Bills         $        65,054.03  

      Total   $      309,563.15  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,666.65  

Bills         $        15,732.82  
      Total   $        17,399.47  

  
Festival Management 
Fund    

Bills         $         3,410.60  
      Total  $         3,410.60  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $        38,670.00  
      Total  $        38,670.00  
  Capital Project  Fund    

Bills         $      108,160.01  
      Total  $      108,160.01  

  
Broadway East TIF 
Fund    

Bills         $        99,156.25  
      Total   $        99,156.25  
  Water Fund     



                      

Payroll         $        24,726.66  

Bills         $      283,902.52  
      Total   $      308,629.18  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        29,658.99  

Bills         $        18,516.65  

      Total   $        48,175.64  
  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $         4,601.45  
      Total  $         4,601.45  

  
 
Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $        96,276.19  

      Total  $        96,276.19  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments and presentations.  There was no 
public discussion. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1208, approving the plans and specifications for the 31st Street 
improvements adjacent to United Graphics’ building expansion.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1210, awarding the 2011 Water Treatment Plant lime bid in the amount 
of $170.49 /ton to Mississippi Lime.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2011-
1435, authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign a promissory note and associated documents 
with First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. for the FutureGen Project.  
 

 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1435 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
SIGN AN EXTENSION OF A PROMISSORY NOTE AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS 

WITH FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANK & TRUST, N.A. 
 
WHEREAS, by Special Ordinance 2008 – 1286, the City of Mattoon approved a letter of credit 
from First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. in the amount of Three Million and no/100 dollars 
($3,000,000.00) to satisfy the incentives offered by Coles Together on the FutureGen project ; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, in March of 2009 The City transferred the amount remaining on the letter of credit 
into a promissory note for a period of one (1) year and this promissory note was extended for an 
additional year in March of 2010; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the FutureGen Project in Mattoon has been cancelled and Coles Together has the 
title to the property and is in process of marketing the property and attempting to obtain 
financing independent of the City of Mattoon; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the signing of a short term extension will allow the City, Coles Together and First 
Mid-Illinois Bank and Trust to gather the necessary paperwork for the renewal of this note for a 
longer term; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois, at Article VII, Section 10 and the Statutes 
of the State of Illinois allow for the City of Mattoon to provide this type and form of 
development assistance to individuals and organizations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Special Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to sign the attached 
documents, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference, for the 
extension of the promissory note in the principal amount of One Million Six Hundred Fourteen 
Thousand Forty-Eight and 25/100 Dollars ($1,614,048.25) by First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, 
N.A. on behalf of Coles Together until August 18, 2011.   
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 17th day of May 
2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
      



                      

Approved this 17th  day of May, 2011. 
 
             
       /s/Timothy D. Gover    
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 7, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Attorney & Treasurer Owen explained the 
purpose of the note.  Council with Attorney & Treasurer Owen discussed the City’s risk. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2011-2840, 
designating the depositories in which the funds or moneys of the City may be deposited.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2840 

 
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING DEPOSITORIES FOR FUNDS AND MONEYS OF 

THE CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of an Act of the General Assembly of the State of 
Illinois adopted and now in force and effect, it is required that a designation be made of a bank or 
banks, or other depository in which the funds and monies in the custody of the City Treasurer of 
the City of Mattoon, Illinois, may be deposited.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, that all banks and financial institutions with facilities within the 
city limits of Mattoon, the Illinois Funds, Wells Fargo, and Illinois Metropolitan Investment 
Fund (IMIF) are hereby designated depositories in which the funds and moneys of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois, in the custody of the City Treasurer of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, may be 
deposited.  
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that no bank herein designated as a depository shall be 
qualified to receive such funds or moneys until it has furnished the City of Mattoon with copies 
of the two last sworn statements of Resources and Liability, which such bank is required to 
furnish to the Auditor of Public Accounts, or to the Comptroller of Currency.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each bank designated as depository for such funds 
or moneys shall furnish the City Council of the City of Mattoon with a copy of all bank 
statements, which it is required to furnish to the Auditor of Public Accounts, or the Comptroller 
of Currency, while acting as such depository.  



                      

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if such funds or moneys are deposited in a bank 
herein designated as a depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed 75% of the 
capital stock and surplus of such banks, and the City Treasurer shall not be discharged from 
responsibility for any such funds or moneys deposited in any bank in excess of such limitation.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the depositories mentioned herein have furnished 
that body with copies of their past two statements as furnished to the Comptroller of Currency, or 
Auditor of Public Accounts, which statements are approved and accepted.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by  Commissioner Hall, adopted this 17th day of May 
2011 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin 
   Mayor Gover 
Nay (Names):   None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Rankin 
 
Approved this 17th day of May, 2011. 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover  
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 7, 2011. 
  
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Council with Attorney & Treasurer Owen 
discussed the addition of Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMIF) pooled cash fund and 
other accounts. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Resolution 2011-2841, 
authorizing the Mayor, City Treasurer and City Clerk to sign checks by facsimile signature.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2841 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, TREASURER AND CITY CLERK 

TO SIGN CHECKS BY STAMPED SIGNATURE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS THAT THE MAYOR, CITY TREASURER AND CITY CLERK 



                      

ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS ISSUED BY THE CITY OF 
MATTOON BY STAMPING THEREON FACISIMILE SIGNATURES, WHICH 
FACISIMILE SIGNATURES OF SAID OFFICIALS ARE STAMPED BELOW: 
 

 

____________________                        (Electronic)___________                                            

Electronic)____________ 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT AT LEAST ONE SIGNATURE ON EVERY 
CHECK ISSUED BY THE CITY OF MATTOON SHALL BEAR AN ORIGINAL 
SIGNATURE OF THE CITY TREASURER OR CITY CLERK. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by  Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 17th day of 
May, 2011 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 17th day of May, 2011. 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover  
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 7, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired whether the 
resolution required annual approval with Attorney & Treasurer Owen answering affirmatively. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2011-2842, 
opposing reduction of State-collected revenues due to municipalities.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2842 



                      

 
RESOLUTION OPPOSING REDUCTION OF STATE COLLECTED  

REVENUES DUE MUNICIPALITIES 
 

WHEREAS, all Illinois municipalities provide direct frontline services to their citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, these services have an immediate and fundamental reality to those citizens who 
depend on local police and fire protection, water and sewer service, snow removal, roads and 
traffic safety; and 
 
WHEREAS, local citizens pay income taxes to the State for both the State budget and local 
municipal budgets and the revenue is collected by the State; and 
 
WHEREAS, since the inception of the State income tax in 1969, municipalities have received, 
relied upon and provided services with those revenues to their local taxpaying citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, the fiscal reality is that municipalities have already experienced less income tax 
revenues from the State; and 
 
WHEREAS, the recent income tax increase provided new revenues all of which went to the 
State budget – NONE OF THE INCREASE WAS RECEIVED BY CITIES – costing over $2.7 
billion in future lost revenues; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State, through its Legislature and Governor, is contemplating further reductions 
to municipal revenues; and 
 
WHEREAS, one proposal under discussion would take an additional $300,000,000 of State-
collected income tax from cities and counties, which would reduce their revenues by $23.40 per 
capita. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS:  
 
SECTION 1:  The City of Mattoon cannot preserve basic services with this tremendous loss of 
$434,187 in shared tax revenues. 
 
SECTION 2:  The City of Mattoon strongly opposes further reduction in state collected 
revenues and demands that the General Assembly and Governor take NO FURTHER ACTION 
TO FINANCIALLY RUIN MUNICIPALITIES. 
 
SECTION 3:  The City of Mattoon, Illinois requests every Senator and Representative to reject 
this diminution of desperately needed revenue due municipalities. 
 
SECTION 4:  The Clerk is hereby directed to send copies of this Resolution to Governor Quinn, 
the legislative leaders of both chambers of the Illinois General Assembly and members 
representing this municipality. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 17th day of May 
2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Rankin,  
   Mayor Gover 



                      

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 17th day of May, 2011.  
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen_ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 7, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1211, authorizing the Mayor to accept a proposal from Don Hance for 
his work on the change orders for the Depot project in the amount of $5,000.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Council discussed the matching-fund 
items with input from Attorney & Treasurer Owen. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2011-1212, authorizing the purchase of a Chevy Tahoe PPV Police Interceptor vehicle 
from Miles Chevrolet at the State joint purchase price of $30,492.75.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Administrator McLaughlin noted the 
purchase was from seizure money. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Administrator McLaughlin requested Council to remove Special Ordinance 2011-1436 
from consideration. 
Special Ordinance 2011-1436: Approving the Subdivision Plat of Happy Hills Subdivision in the 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois was not considered at the meeting.  (TENG AT&T) 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR-expounded on the Mayor and her visit with the 
representatives in Springfield (Senator Righter and Representative Rose) regarding LGDF with 
the Council discussing the visit; actively working on negotiations, TIF proposals, liquor 
codification, and finalization of the Everbridge Services Agreement for reverse 911 services.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for further questions with no responders. 



                      

 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER-reported on TIF reports, upcoming Joint Review Board 
meeting, Amtrak lease, nuisance court, Young’s Radiator discovery letter, and end-of-year 
reports. 
 
 CITY CLERK-reported on FOIA/OMA annual training, increase of permits and 
certificates and business as usual. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS-provided a monthly progress report elaborating on the Volunteer 
Service Program.  Discussion was held on Charleston Avenue Bridge re-opening.  Mrs. Jackie 
Record inquired if volunteers could be used to clean the railroad’s right-of-way.  Discussion was 
held on the railroad’s right-of-way. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-reported on an increase of garage permits, and 
mowing of 13 properties with citations to follow. 
 
 FIRE-Shift Captain Junge reported on walkthroughs, follow-up inspections, fire drills, 
training, public relations, testing, and graduation of paramedics. 
 
 POLICE-Deputy Chief Taylor reported on minor renovations to the 2nd floor of the Police 
Department, reiterated the Tahoe purchase was with seizure monies, and nuisance citations. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Rankin mentioned Coles County Regional Planning’s annual historic 
register rewards program at the Table Arts Center.  Commissioner Hall had no further comments.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for public questions with no responders.   
 
 Mrs. Record reported 21 special education students toured the Depot and museum. 
  
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to recess to closed session at 
7:13 p.m. to discuss collective bargaining negotiating matters (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)); purchase or 
lease of real property for the use of the public body (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5)); the employment, 
performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)); and setting of 
a price for sale or lease of property owned by the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)). 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Council reconvened at 8:21 p.m.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adjourned at 8:21 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  Absent Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 
          /s/ Susan J, O’Brien   
                   City Clerk  

 
 



                      

May 31, 2011 – Special 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on May 31, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director Dean Barber, Police Chief Jeff 
Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for public discussion with no responders. 

 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1213, approving the funding agreement between the City of Mattoon and 
the State of Illinois Department of Natural Resources in the amount of $473,343 for Phase 1 of 
the Southside Drainage Project; and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the documents. 
[OWR-260] 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2011-1214, authorizing the purchase of two 2011 Ford Crown Victoria squad cars for 
the Mattoon Police Department in the amount of $21,607.00 each from Landmark Ford. The 
purchase is with seizure funds – not general fund. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2011-1437, approving the Lease Agreement with National Railroad Passenger 
Corporation (Amtrak); and authorizing the Mayor to sign the document.  
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1437 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A LEASE BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF MATTOON AND AMTRAK.  
 

WHEREAS, there is currently a lease between the City of Mattoon and AMTRAK for a portion 
of the Depot, and; 



                      

 
WHEREAS, the original lease was entered into on April 10, 2001 and said lease expires on May 
31, 2011, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the City and AMTRAK desire to continue leasing the property for an additional 10 
years with the option to extend the lease for 9 years, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the form of the Lease Extension is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated 
in this Special Ordinance by this reference.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.  The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the Lease Extension and any and all other 
documents necessary to carryout the Lease. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 31st day 
of May, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,      
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 31st day of May, 2011.  
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 7, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to recess to closed session at 
6:33 p.m. pursuant to consider the employment, performance or dismissal of employees of the 
municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  



                      

 
 Council reconvened at 8:35 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 8:36 
p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                  City Clerk  

 



                      

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

5-27-11 PAYROLL

5-7-11/5-20-11

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,199.99$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,787.75$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 659.39$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,301.80$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,219.72$      

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,335.06$      

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,624.64$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 612.05$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 829.72$         

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 139.29$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,746.68$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,034.20$    

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 945.64$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 78,134.05$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,242.05$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,616.72$      

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 73.28$           

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,165.38$      

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 730.00$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,703.47$      

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 420.95$         

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 65,829.62$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 5,849.96$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 8,877.18$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,140.84$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 204.44$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,522.55$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 88.68$           

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 28,206.52$    

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,644.00$      

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 43.29$           

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,429.68$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,165.40$      

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 66.00$           

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 207.80$         

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,481.74$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,085.21$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 276.13$         

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 582.68$         

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 395.32$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,407.46$      

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 921.63$         

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,022.34$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,467.00$      

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 328.05$         



CITY OF MATTOON

5-27-11 PAYROLL

5-7-11/5-20-11

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,669.43$      

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,627.75$      

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 271.64$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 277,334.17$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,499.99$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 387.00$         

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 166.66$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,053.65$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,900.20$    

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 781.96$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,010.36$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 60.61$           

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 393.34$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,043.41$      

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 307.77$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,297.88$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 239.90$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 30,774.36$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,299.36$      

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 66.00$           

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,436.51$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 16,238.45$    

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 202.95$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,043.45$      

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 307.79$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,297.88$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 239.92$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 34,132.31$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 344,555.56$  



CITY OF MATTOON

5-27-11 PAYROLL

5-7-11/5-20-11

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72 72 45,000.00$    

REGULAR PAY 37 2,084.50 37,852.07$    

SICK PAY-AFSCME 11 72 1,617.25$      

SALARY PAY 122 9,972.87 231,674.82$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 32 122.7 2,685.25$      

SICK-FD UNION 3 72 1,616.90$      

OVERTIME PAY 33 309.5 10,547.25$    

VACATION PAY 21 236.25 5,508.21$      

PEHP 33 33 412.50$         

VACATION PAY 8 216 4,781.99$      

COMP EARNED 6 60 -$              

SICK-NON UNION 7 81.75 1,821.00$      

SHIFT PAY 4 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

BURIAL PAY 1 1 67.00$           

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 5 21 546.01$         

COMP PAID 1 1 21.25$           

VEHICLE EXPENSE 1 1 138.46$         



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201105276681       110 2172-000        DUE TO LIBRAR: MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRA 107028      40,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS         40,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:      40,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026840       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             107135          87.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             87.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:          87.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000051 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISH I-80814              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: 2010 CODIFICATION UP 107100       3,319.60

01-000051 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISH I-80890              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: 2010 CODIFICATION UP 107100         226.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000051  TOTALS          3,546.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106016704       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             107134         254.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            254.21

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201106016735       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 5-10/16 H 000000          61.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201106026810       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 5-24/31 H 000000          21.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             82.75

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201106016700       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: MAY VR FEES          107168         636.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS            636.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1984952001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107051          30.06

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-43049              110 5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107051         269.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            300.05

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055188731          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    107231         378.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            378.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       5,197.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226          97.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             97.68

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: APPLEBEE'S           107120          29.58

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCDONALD'S           107120           4.15

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EL VAQUERO           107120          48.04

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ROCS                 107120          21.91

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5130-571        DUES & MEMBER: ICMA                 107120         600.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: STATE OF IL          107120         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            813.68

 

01-002399 SUE MCLAUGHLIN         I-201106016739       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 5/12/11      107184          86.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002399  TOTALS             86.58

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1984952001         110 5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107051          84.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             84.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:       1,082.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001125 DEBBIE CREAN           I-201106026848       110 5150-811        BANK SERVICE : WIRE TRANSFER FEE    107091          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001125  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-13276              110 5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 107221       9,409.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          9,409.55

 

01-002399 SUE MCLAUGHLIN         I-201105186627       110 5150-811        BANK SERVICE : WIRE TRANSFER FEE    107004          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002399  TOTALS             15.00

 

01-003424 JEFFREY BRANSON        I-201106026846       110 5150-811        BANK SERVICE : WIRE TRANSFER FEE    107090          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003424  TOTALS             12.00

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021515 JEFF HILLIGOSS         I-201105246639       110 5150-811        BANK SERVICE : WIRE TRANSFER FEE    107019          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021515  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106016704       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             107134          52.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             52.47

 

01-028980 SEAN JUNGE             I-201105196628       110 5150-811        BANK SERVICE : WIRE TRANSFER FEE    107005          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028980  TOTALS             20.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       9,539.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000449 IL STATE BAR ASSOCIATI I-201106026808       110 5160-571        DUES & MEMBER: DUES-OWEN            107170         287.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000449  TOTALS            287.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: IICLE                107120         695.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            695.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         982.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001217 GMIS ILLINOIS          I-201106016728       110 5170-571        DUES & MEMBER: GMIS MEMBERSHIP      107156         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001217  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226         124.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            124.33

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: RACK MOUNT SOLUTIONS 107120         208.68

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5170-340        BOOKS & PERIO: AMAZON               107120          94.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5170-852        NETWORK SECUR: STARTCOM LTD.        107120          51.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5170-852        NETWORK SECUR: STARTCOM LTD         107120          51.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            405.98

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-95871              110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 107107          68.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             68.85

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-36984              110 5170-852        NETWORK SECUR: INTERNET EMAIL POSTI 107161       1,800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          1,800.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       2,499.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000151 INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO I-C25416A            110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: 2011 PROMOTIONAL TES 107173       1,968.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000151  TOTALS          1,968.91

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : EZ PARCEL            107120          40.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: ITSL                 107120          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             65.75

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-205441             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAM,SUGAR   107123         156.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            156.40

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1112999-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               107202         179.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            179.09

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-13-55633           110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SERVICE CALL         107198         127.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            127.00

 

01-038400 PITNEY BOWES INC       I-5093316-MY11       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE METER LEASE  107041         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038400  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-038700 POLICE PENSION FUND    I-201105276682       110 5211-232        POLICE PENSIO: PERSONAL PROP REPLAC 107042      33,617.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038700  TOTALS         33,617.10

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1955165001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107046         378.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            378.80

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-822861079          110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: IL CRIMINAL LAW & PR 107230         640.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            640.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055188719          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    107231          48.16

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055188720          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    107231          49.44

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055188721          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    107231          49.27

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055188749          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    107231          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            164.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      37,437.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P32865120101       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEDIA CARD READERS   107218          48.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             48.51

 

01-002468 HORIBA JOBIN YVON, INC I-90322450           110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CRIME SCENE EQUIPMEN 107164      10,180.00

01-002468 HORIBA JOBIN YVON, INC I-90322699           110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EVIDENCE SLIDES      107164          15.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002468  TOTALS         10,195.94

 

01-002658 AUSTIN PRECISION PRODU I-166038             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AUSTIN PRECISION PRO 107102         185.45

01-002658 AUSTIN PRECISION PRODU I-166870             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AUSTIN PRECISION PRO 107102          77.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002658  TOTALS            262.90

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-7905-1             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                107211          15.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             15.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:      10,522.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 214  K-9 SERVICE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001973 USPCA REGION 16        I-201106016749       110 5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIGISTRATION-HURST  107225          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001973  TOTALS             60.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:          60.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201106016747       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS       107119          18.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             18.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          18.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000777 ERIN SPURGEON          I-201105206634       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXP 107011         394.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000777  TOTALS            394.87

 

01-001404 RYAN HURST             I-201106026815       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/24-26        107166          71.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001404  TOTALS             71.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TETCO                107120          14.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CHOICE HOTELS        107120         392.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EXPEDIA              107120         429.40

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COURTYARD MARRIOTT   107120         384.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,219.60

 

01-002664 RT. 66 HOTEL AND CONVE I-201106026813       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING 6/23-25      107206         194.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002664  TOTALS            194.70

 

01-002957 RONALD BATEMAN         I-201106026814       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/24-26        107106          71.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002957  TOTALS             71.50

 

01-039221 PRECISION CARTRIDGE IN I-294                110 5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMMO                 107200       4,257.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039221  TOTALS          4,257.40

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2345               110 5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107046          20.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             20.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:       6,230.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226         561.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            561.40

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-422359             110 5222-535        RADIOS       : JUNE MAINTENANCE     107105         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-002654 EVERBRIDGE INC.        I-M19477             110 5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SMARTGIS ALERTS SET  107152      13,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002654  TOTALS         13,000.00

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1140231           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 4/11       107131         526.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            526.74

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105276663       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             107034          60.85

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026817       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             107134       1,536.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,597.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:      15,931.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201106026816       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAR WASH             107094          32.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             32.98

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-207522             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2C10 REPAIRS         107105          95.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-207523             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L17 REPAIRS         107105         190.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-207669             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L11 REPAIRS         107105         237.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            522.50

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-95668              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 107107          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             69.95

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201106016688       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 4-1/30 PD       107140       7,041.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          7,041.81

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201106016746       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REAR DOOR ADJUSTMENT 107141          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-7761               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        107185         254.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            254.90

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201106026818       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        107190       1,931.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,931.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       9,878.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-11665              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT                107192          85.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             85.79

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          107095       2,252.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,252.72

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016761       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2849 LAKE ROAD       107126          54.78

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016769       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 3121 DEWITT          107126           1.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016773       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1713 WABASH          107127           6.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016775       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1710 WABASH          107127          11.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             73.26

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276662       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         107033         111.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            111.52

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2015097           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: 2ND FLOOR WINDOW     107217       3,870.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS          3,870.00

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-18407              110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : INSULATED CHILLED WA 107172         926.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS            926.83

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116568       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          44.04

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116569       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         148.14

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105126620       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 313 LAKELAND         000000           3.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            195.50

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201106016748       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 107183          13.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             13.12

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-13-55645           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         107198         629.50

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-16-55773           110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         107198          73.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            703.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3219363.001       110 5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 107215         140.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            140.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       8,371.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039960 RDJ SPECIALTIES INC    I-018733             110 5228-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PENCILS              107203         230.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039960  TOTALS            230.04

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 228  TEEN COURT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-46011              110 5228-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107046          16.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             16.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 228   TEEN COURT               TOTAL:         246.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000239 JASON ROOT             I-201105276686       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 3/8/11         107044          19.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000239  TOTALS             19.83

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201106026829       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BULBS,WIPER BLADES,B 107094          62.79

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201106026829       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS,WIPER BLADES,B 107094          65.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            128.23

 

01-000719 PORTER AUTO BODY       I-8314               110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PAINT AMBULANCE      107199       4,246.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000719  TOTALS          4,246.50

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016736       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        107096          13.18

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016737       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         107096         106.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            119.92

 

01-001332 ADAM WHALIN            I-201105276687       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 3/8/11         107049          20.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001332  TOTALS             20.11

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2011-00000004      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: APRIL CLAIMS         107124         800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS            800.00

 

01-001398 IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIA I-11-1977            110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: MEMBERSHIP-NICHOLS   107169         325.00

01-001398 IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIA I-SY11-51            110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2011 ANNUAL SYMPOSIU 107169          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001398  TOTALS            410.00

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001605 CASCADE SUBSCRIPTION S I-1121039            110 5241-340        BOOKS & PERIO: MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIO 107122          76.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001605  TOTALS             76.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226           1.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.29

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87252273           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     107116       2,983.98

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87252274           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     107116         751.83

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87253767           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     107116          56.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS          3,792.49

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LEE'S                107120          14.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BOB EVANS            107120          12.72

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: 911LIGHTS.COM        107120         246.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FOREST RIVER         107120          24.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HOTEL PERE MARQUETTE 107120         239.56

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-340        BOOKS & PERIO: BARNES & NOBLE       107120          27.65

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: DOUBLE TREE HOTEL    107120         100.57

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: AUTOANYTHING.COM     107120         134.95

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TELE-LITE            107120         152.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: THE FIRE STORE       107120         278.46

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STATE OF IL          107120          40.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STATE OF IL          107120          40.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STATE OF IL          107120          40.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STATE OF IL          107120          40.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STATE OF IL          107120          40.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STATE OF IL          107120          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,471.65

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        107095         126.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         107095          54.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            181.84

 

01-002376 RESCUE DIRECT, INC.    I-122194             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RESCUE FIELD OPERATI 107205          16.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002376  TOTALS             16.61

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002661 REMY BATTERY CO. INC.  I-5107437            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIREN BATTERY TESTER 107204         606.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002661  TOTALS            606.30

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-96013              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            107107          41.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             41.50

 

01-003470 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  I-1018031-IN         110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MAINTENANCE,AIR TEST 107117         763.00

01-003470 BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS  I-1018032-IN         110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOSE,FITTINGS,CONNEC 107117          60.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003470  TOTALS            823.95

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016766       110 5241-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2700 MARSHALL        107126           2.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              2.14

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-201106016733       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         107145          40.00

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-201106026827       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: PEST CONTROL         107145          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS             85.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C18119             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL DRY,WEED KILLER  107050          42.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             42.94

 

01-017200 FIRE PENSION FUND      I-201105276683       110 5241-233        FIREFIGHTERS : PERSONAL PROP REPLAC 107036      33,617.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017200  TOTALS         33,617.10

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105206633       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             107008          38.57

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026822       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             107134          44.37

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026823       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             107134          41.24

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026824       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             107134          37.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026825       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             107135          48.18

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026826       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             107135          42.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.10

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-270015             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANERS,TOWELS,WIPE 107177         252.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            252.92

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9447               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN SAW    107182          25.00

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9490               110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIR               107182          50.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             75.25

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201106016725       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          26.12

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201106016734       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL        000000          77.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            103.48

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-201105236637       110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : 2011 FORD F250 PICKU 107017      21,450.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS         21,450.08

 

01-039930 ROB RATLIFF            I-201105276685       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMB MEALS 3/8      107043          16.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039930  TOTALS             16.82

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM27130            110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                107180          15.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             15.60

 

01-040356 MIKE ROMINE            I-201106026847       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SUPPLIES TO WIRE NEW 107092         182.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040356  TOTALS            182.01

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-50247              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: #23 REPAIRS          107208         283.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            283.49

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201105276679       110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: LICENSE PLATE        107045          39.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             39.00

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-2936               110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE FILTERS,BLEAC 107228          41.31

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-2936               110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: COFFEE FILTERS,BLEAC 107228           7.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             49.05

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055188694          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    107231          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:      69,241.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201106026844       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 5/2-31       107155          81.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             81.60

 

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201106026845       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 5/2-31       107151          81.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002532  TOTALS             81.60

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016764       110 5261-829        REAL ESTATE T: 2113 MARION          107126           3.22

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016767       110 5261-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2808 CEDAR           107126           1.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              4.22

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105276645       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7376             107034          37.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             37.35

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1984952001         110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107051           9.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              9.58

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-054283843          110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER LBP-251909    107231          66.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             66.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         281.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9105853            110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONCRETE BLOCKS      107163          12.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             12.32

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226          59.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.67

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PARK ONE             107120         140.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FUEL                 107120          52.43

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ROAD RANGER          107120          47.77

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HILTON CHICAGO       107120       1,172.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ULINE                107120          55.30

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVELODGE           107120         558.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          2,026.55

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201105276673       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 5/1-6          107030          98.00

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201105276674       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 5/8-13         107030          98.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS            196.00

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001106    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: EQUIPMENT            107174         235.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS            235.96

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-42953              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107012         209.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            209.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:       2,740.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-3531               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PRIME SALT BOXES     107201         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-9704               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE COOLING SYST 107144         218.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            218.20

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226          62.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             62.40

 

01-001794 SPENCE  MONUMENT COMPA I-2155               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SANDBLAST FILTER     107214          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001794  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: EBAY                 107120          43.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             43.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           107095           8.65

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           107095         154.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 308 N 13TH           107095           0.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            164.08

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1120               110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: MAY CLEANING         107110         280.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            280.00

 

01-002585 PARADISE HEATING & AIR I-350029             110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          107196          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002585  TOTALS             70.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201106016729       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS & TRAINING   107121          32.19

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201106016729       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIRS & TRAINING   107121          63.84

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201106016729       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REPAIRS & TRAINING   107121          59.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            155.03

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P28390             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              107112          62.60-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28282             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BLADE ASSEMBLY,WIPER 107112         156.17

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28294             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PIN                  107112          33.36

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28297             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CYLINDER             107112          51.30

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28367             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEP                 107112         116.12

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28443             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETAINER             107112          69.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28536             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TERMINAL             107112           1.84



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28543             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ELBOW                107112          13.27

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28611             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CHUTE                107112          34.24

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05541             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113          96.30

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05640             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113          92.16

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05685             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR ROLLER        107113         250.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05716             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR GRADER        107113         250.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05776             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRACTOR REPAIRS      107113         125.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05802             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113         333.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,560.16

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016785       110 5320-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1105 RICHMOND        107128           8.74

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016787       110 5320-828        REAL ESTATE T: STREET DEPT          107128           4.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             13.12

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT87031         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     107153          11.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             11.25

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7852MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107165         229.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            229.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106016690       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             107134         222.20

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106016691       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             107134          38.83

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106016692       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             107134          37.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            298.78

 

01-029840 KEVIN KIRTS            I-201105276657       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: UPGRADE LICENSE      107039           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029840  TOTALS              5.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116525       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 212 N 12TH           000000           8.55

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116526       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          49.24

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201106016694       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 420 LOGAN            000000          26.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             83.81

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201106016689       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              107190         299.07

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201106016689       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              107190          31.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            330.96

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-19782              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLASSES,GLOVE 107209          86.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             86.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       4,272.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002657 JAMES BIALESCHKI       I-201106016741       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK 1204 WOODLA 107111         565.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002657  TOTALS            565.50

 

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-207855             110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALKS-64 & 58 WA 107219       1,787.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS          1,787.85

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016795       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   107129           2.06

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016800       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: ABANDONED RAILWAY    107129          21.86

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016801       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   107129           6.10

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016802       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   107129           6.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             36.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:       2,389.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016763       110 5328-828        REAL ESTATE T: 18 WILLIAMS CT       107126           6.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              6.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:           6.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28540             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ELBOWS               107112          13.27

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P29280             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HOSE                 107113          24.40

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05906             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIR TUB GRINDER   107114         133.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            171.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:         171.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 338  REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201106016699       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CLEAN UP DAY TIRES   107191       1,526.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS          1,526.40

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000248921       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           107093         392.95

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000250668       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CITY TRASH           107093       3,432.95

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000250668       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           107093         290.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          4,115.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       5,642.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5370-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226         148.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            148.33

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-55686              110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEY                  107198           2.25

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-55736              110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEY                  107198           2.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              4.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-97950              110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      107012         206.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            206.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   ENGINEERING              TOTAL:         359.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6072674            110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TAPE                 107163           4.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS              4.97

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016695       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           107096         455.53

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016696       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH ST              107096          44.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            500.06

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           107095         644.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            644.85

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-14478              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RUN SEWER CAMERA IN  107158         230.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            230.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105276644       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7367             107034         237.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            237.06

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220629176          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 5/11      107175         189.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            189.24

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-00201              110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: DRAIN CLEANER,PROTEC 107228          38.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             38.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       1,845.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              107095          55.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             55.37

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016774       110 5383-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1701 WABASH          107127           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              9.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116592       110 5383-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1701 WABASH          000000          25.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             25.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:          90.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9071674            110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHT BULBS          107163          41.35

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-91137              110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHT BULBS          107163          43.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             84.57

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   107095          23.92

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   107095           1.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             25.83

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-21502              110 5384-432        REPAIR OF BUI: A/C REPAIRS          107133       1,065.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS          1,065.56

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105276643       110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             107034         112.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            112.05

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-270631             110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,CLEANERS,LINE 107177         472.18

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-270632             110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SOAP                 107177          50.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            522.19

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220636292          110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: ELEV MNTCE 4/11      107175         115.00

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220636293          110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: ELEV MNTCE 5/11      107175         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            230.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       2,040.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016768       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1911 WESTERN         107126           4.28

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016770       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: PARKING LOT          107127           3.24

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016776       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1610 CHARLESTON      107127           1.50

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016777       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1617 B'DWAY          107127          11.66

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016778       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: PARKING LOT          107127          12.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016779       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: ABANDONED RAILROAD   107127          13.72

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016780       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1708 B'DWAY          107127           2.06

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016781       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1706 B'DWAY          107127           2.14

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016782       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1700 B'DWAY          107128           2.60

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016783       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 115 N 16TH           107128           2.88

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016784       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   107128           4.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             60.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   PARKING LOTS             TOTAL:          60.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 388  GARMENT FACTORY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: GARMENT FACTORY      107095           8.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              8.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:           8.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001135 BEACON ATHLETICS       I-0411688-IN         110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FIRST BASE,DIGOUT TO 107108         454.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001135  TOTALS            454.87

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226          60.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.44

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: AM LEONARD           107120         122.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            122.47

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-E00514             110 5511-741        MACHINERY    : MOWER                107112       9,923.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28953             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRIMMER LINE,DRIVE B 107112          94.76

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P29021             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PARTS                107112          35.99

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P29283             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL & FILTER         107113          47.51

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05824             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        107114         119.94

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05895             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR TRIMMER       107114         104.25

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05935             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        107114         496.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS         10,821.92

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026839       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             107135          68.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             68.77

 

01-045530 VILLA PIZZA            I-1044               110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: PIZZAS               107227         132.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045530  TOTALS            132.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:      11,660.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226          59.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.67

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AM LEONARD           107120          86.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             86.97

 

01-002430 STATE OF IL            I-201105276660       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOAT REGISTRATION    107047          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002430  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201106016718       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE HUNT/FISH 5-17/ 000000         574.25

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201106016744       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 5-10/16 HUNT/FI 000000         480.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS          1,055.00

 

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-201106016745       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: APRIL SALES TAX      000000         208.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024101  TOTALS            208.00

 

01-032712 MATTOON KAWASAKI YAMAH I-201106016750       110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GENERATOR REPAIRS    107181         175.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032712  TOTALS            175.95

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-37396              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: KUBOTA REPAIRS       107194         804.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            804.14

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610221           110 5512-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             107222           8.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              8.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       2,443.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116586       110 5521-410        UTILITY SERVI: 418 RICHMOND         000000          36.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             36.88

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 521  DEMARS CENTER

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-353254             110 5521-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         107216          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             55.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:          91.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026834       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107098          94.56

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026835       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107098          33.86

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026836       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107099         107.84

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026837       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           107099          80.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            317.24

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        107095         131.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        107095          42.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            174.10

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016799       110 5541-828        REAL ESTATE T: PETERSON PARK        107129         190.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            190.36

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116587       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 301 RICHMOND         000000          18.71

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116588       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 305 RICHMOND         000000          17.97

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116589       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 307 RICHMOND         000000         155.89

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116590       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          13.59

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116591       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000          18.30

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116593       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          32.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            257.33

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-15-55764           110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SERVICE CALL         107198          82.00

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-16-55769           110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SERVICE CALL         107198         446.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            528.00

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-353261             110 5541-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         107216          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             55.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       1,522.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026838       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           107099          54.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             54.99

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAWSON PARK          107095          25.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             25.46

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016771       110 5542-828        REAL ESTATE T: LAWSON PARK          107127         106.68

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016793       110 5542-828        REAL ESTATE T: LAWSON PARK          107128          10.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            117.28

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116561       110 5542-410        UTILITY SERVI: BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000          78.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             78.71

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-111186             110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETAINING WALL BLOCK 107187         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            300.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         576.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016755       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       107097          37.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             37.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          37.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016751       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           107097         116.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            116.26

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         107095         224.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            224.85

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  BOYS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016762       110 5551-828        REAL ESTATE T: BASEBALL FIELDS      107126         115.80

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016786       110 5551-828        REAL ESTATE T: BOYS COMPLEX         107128          45.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            161.40

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116584       110 5551-410        UTILITY SERVI: 801 SHELBY           000000         494.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            494.46

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-111186             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETAINING WALL BLOCK 107187         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            300.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:       1,296.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016753       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            107097         125.35

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016754       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            107097          35.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            161.18

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        107095         250.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            250.30

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201105116585       110 5552-410        UTILITY SERVI: 713 SHELBY           000000         100.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            100.11

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-111186             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETAINING WALL BLOCK 107187         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            300.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         811.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL COMPLEX          107095          44.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             44.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:          44.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 555  KINZEL FIELD

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016765       110 5555-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2800 MARION          107126           6.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              6.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:           6.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016752       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           107097          47.61

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016756       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           107098          48.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             96.55

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T-BALL               107095          41.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             41.79

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         138.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-201106016715       110 5561-828        REAL ESTATE T: REAL ESTATE TAXES    107139       1,242.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010167  TOTALS          1,242.26

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201106026830       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      107176         244.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            244.20

 

01-041751 SHELBY COUNTY TREASURE I-201106016712       110 5561-828        REAL ESTATE T: REAL ESTATE TAXES    107210         153.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041751  TOTALS            153.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,640.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201106026831       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      107176         227.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            227.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         227.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2575694            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          107195         400.70

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2576028            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          107195         453.35

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2576253            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          107195         140.00

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2576381            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          107195         457.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          1,451.10

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-112919             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: SECURITY             107143          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201105276672       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             107038          48.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             48.01

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201106026832       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               107176          44.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             44.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       1,588.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201106026833       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                107176          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:          13.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201106026812       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OIL                  107094          85.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             85.95

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201105206635       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           107006         192.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201105276661       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           107029          27.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            220.45

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              107226          34.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             34.68

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : AM LEONARD           107120         188.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            188.45

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             107095          29.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             29.11

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-41332              110 5570-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               107146         941.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            941.66

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016757       110 5570-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          107126         160.44

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016758       110 5570-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          107126         162.90

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016759       110 5570-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          107126         172.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            495.78

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-84334              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAFETY TEST          107136          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             27.00

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-112919             110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : SECURITY             107143         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106016707       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             107134         136.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            136.77

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-201106016698       110 5570-740        MACHINERY    : MOWER                107194      10,412.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS         10,412.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201106026811       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         107190           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS              5.00

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-131668             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TRIMMER S            107180         269.99

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM26631            110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PARTS                107180         269.99

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM27025            110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PARTS                107180          73.66

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM27049            110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PARTS                107180         149.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            763.59

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:      13,560.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001680 ECIDC                  I-201106016722       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP 5/1/11-4/ 107148         375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001680  TOTALS            375.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:         375.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201105276680       110 5922-822        TRANSFER TO L: PERSONAL PROP REPLAC 107028       5,451.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS          5,451.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 922   INTRFND TRNSFRS-LIBRARY  TOTAL:       5,451.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     278,719.93



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026819       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  107098          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026820       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 107098          29.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             56.92

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201105276664       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: MILEAGE 5/19/11      107032          83.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             83.64

 

01-001647 CRAIG MARTIN SIMON DES I-201106016742       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : VISITORS GUIDE       107137         800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001647  TOTALS            800.00

 

01-001700 EAST CENTRAL IL ANTIQU I-201106026841       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        107147         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001700  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PANERA BREAD         107120           4.07

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCDONALD'S           107120           4.47

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CAFE FRESH           107120          15.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: KULL LUMBER          107120          31.52

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: STONEY CREEK INN     107120         198.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            254.17

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: 3901 MARSHALL        107095           4.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              4.40

 

01-002662 MADDEN MEDIA           I-201102687          122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISEMENT        107179       3,800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002662  TOTALS          3,800.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276658       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         107033          46.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             46.70

 

01-014370 EFFINGHAM DAILY NEWS   I-124                122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107149         495.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014370  TOTALS            495.00

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105276659       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             107034         246.84

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026821       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         107134          21.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            268.45

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1362255            122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: SPOONS,FORKS,CUPS,IC 107193          19.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             19.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       6,328.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       6,328.72



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       123 5582-330        FOOD         : AIRPORT STEAKHOUSE   107120         100.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            100.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:         100.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000393 ASSOCIATED ADVERTISERS I-79940              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107101         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000393  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            107120          23.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             23.00

 

01-002659 THOMAS-VASQUEZ ENTERTA I-201105276684       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAGELFEST ENTERTAINM 107048       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002659  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       1,423.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       1,523.81



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 328  STORM DRAINAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002656 IL DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN I-201105206629       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : APPLICATION FOR IDHR 107010          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002656  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016788       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COLES CO COLLECTOR   107128         344.66

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016789       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COLES CO COLLECTOR   107128         686.08

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016790       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COLES CO COLLECTOR   107128         342.46

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016791       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COLES CO COLLECTOR   107128         379.64

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016792       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COLES CO COLLECTOR   107128         175.40

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016794       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COLES CO COLLECTOR   107129         818.62

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016798       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COLES CO COLLECTOR   107129         953.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS          3,700.24

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-00094              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OFFICE SUPPLIES      107012         193.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            193.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       3,968.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:       3,968.99



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 800  SHARED INCREMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001391 TOPA FARMS, INC.       I-201106026807       150 5800-822        PROPERTY TAX : 2010 REAL ESTATE TAX 107220         420.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001391  TOTALS            420.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   SHARED INCREMENT         TOTAL:         420.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:         420.36



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-12182              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : L PARADISE DAM REPAI 107213      12,578.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS         12,578.50

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   107095           2.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              2.27

 

01-002653 FIRST MID INSURANCE GR I-142678             211 5351-524        WATER RESERVO: DAM INSURANCE        107154       3,527.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002653  TOTALS          3,527.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05776             211 5351-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRACTOR REPAIRS      107113         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276671       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 107033           7.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.20

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-37775              211 5351-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BLADES FOR MOWER     107194          49.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS             49.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:      16,289.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000125 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC I-251561848          211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I 107167       1,334.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000125  TOTALS          1,334.73

 

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201106016723       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEAN LAGOON         107104       5,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          5,500.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201106026843       211 5353-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALEXANDERS AUTO PART 107094          22.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             22.84

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS867509          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              107118       1,500.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS017049          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            107118       2,440.00

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS019999          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            107118       1,312.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          2,252.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106026806       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 107098         285.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            285.11

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-223464             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 107109         780.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            780.25

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    107095         933.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            933.33

 

01-002220 SIDENER ENVIRONMENTAL  I-401147             211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : SERVICE CALL         107212       2,636.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002220  TOTALS          2,636.57

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3227610            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            107159       3,659.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          3,659.04

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105206632       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 107007       5,008.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,008.88

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-89080              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : L PARADISE RAW WATER 107138       2,650.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS          2,650.94

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C03106             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: SOCKETS,SCREWDRIVER  107009          13.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C03106             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SOCKETS,SCREWDRIVER  107009          15.97

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C08029             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: CAPS                 107009           2.18

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C10501             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE,TISSUE,SCREWD 107009          21.26



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C10501             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COFFEE,TISSUE,SCREWD 107009          44.94

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C15057             211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TISSUE,U BOLTS       107009           5.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C15057             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : TISSUE,U BOLTS       107009           6.48

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C24195             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE               107009          13.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            124.78

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT87064         211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FEED LINE            107153          24.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             24.01

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7247653            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMICALS            107157         651.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            651.15

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-862805        211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: CONVEYORS & COMPONEN 107040         322.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            322.89

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026805       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             107134         156.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            156.26

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1037012-00         211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLING             107171          27.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS             27.86

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-611595             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: PVC                  107178           6.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS              6.25

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-960204             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 107188       3,447.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,447.90

 

01-036400 NAVY BRAND MFG CO      I-47912              211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NAVY BRAND MFG CO    107189         127.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036400  TOTALS            127.98

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-683615S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     107197          59.00

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-684871S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     107197       1,040.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS          1,099.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3220931.001       211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 107215          30.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             30.60

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610221           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             107222           6.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              6.51

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-399265             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DISPOSABLE WIPES     107224          88.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS             88.45

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-55188748           211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    107231          17.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             17.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      31,194.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016730       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           107096          40.75

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016731       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           107096          28.48

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016732       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        107096          33.50

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016740       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        107097         519.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            621.73

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-9704               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE COOLING SYST 107144         218.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            218.20

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2969015            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COUPLING,PIPE,END SE 107160      11,371.43

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2969914            211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PIPE,COUPLING        107160       2,222.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS         13,593.83

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         107095          15.05

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    107095          74.08

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           107095           3.23

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     107095          48.36

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  107095           3.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            143.85

 

01-002271 B & T DRAINAGE         I-201106016726       211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LIPSEY ROAD          107103       5,900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002271  TOTALS          5,900.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201106016729       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIRS & TRAINING   107121          39.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             39.96

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28282             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BLADE ASSEMBLY,WIPER 107112         156.17

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28443             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETAINER             107112          69.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05640             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113          92.16

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05667             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113         250.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05681             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113         250.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05802             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113         333.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,151.33

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016797       211 5354-828        REAL ESTATE T: ELEVATED WATER TANK  107129          16.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             16.74

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105206631       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       107007         163.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            163.23

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7827MB*            211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107165          78.75

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7851MB*            211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107165         225.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7853MB             211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107165         906.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          1,209.75

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    C-1037556-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : RETURNS              107171         210.39-

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1036259-02         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  107171          61.22

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1036464-03         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : BALL VALVE,COUPLING  107171          73.89

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1036464-04         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING             107171          16.05

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1036569-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: EXTENSIONS           107171         299.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            239.77

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-138546             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                107142         170.71

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-138575             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PARTS                107142           4.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            175.19

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1418476-01         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PUMP SEAL KIT        107207         135.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            135.65

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-19782              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLASSES,GLOVE 107209          86.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             86.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      23,695.97

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-13276              211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 107221         256.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS            256.20

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001106    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: EQUIPMENT            107174          67.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             67.98

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0393354-IN         211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JULIE SUPPLIES       107115         102.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS            102.58

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106026809       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             107134         236.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            236.46

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1036464-02         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : BALL VALVE,COUPLING, 107171         204.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            204.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201106026804       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : PO BOX 99            107223         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            110.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-055188710          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    107231         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       1,187.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ULINE                107120          55.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             55.30

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        107095          45.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           107095           9.87

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           107095           2.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     107095          12.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             69.99

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016760       211 5356-816        FARM EXPENSES: 2450 E LAKE PARADISE 107126         471.26

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016772       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: 608 S 12TH           107127          36.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            507.50

 

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-201106016714       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: HUFFMANS MARINA      107139         309.94

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-201106016716       211 5356-816        FARM EXPENSES: REAL ESTATE TAXES    107139         109.52

01-010167 CUMBERLAND CO COLLECTO I-201106016717       211 5356-816        FARM EXPENSES: REAL ESTATE TAXES    107139          48.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010167  TOTALS            467.66

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20374100           211 5356-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          107162          37.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             37.66

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041751 SHELBY COUNTY TREASURE I-201106016711       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: FARMLAND             107210          26.10

01-041751 SHELBY COUNTY TREASURE I-201106016713       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: REAL ESTATE TAXES    107210          14.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041751  TOTALS             41.02

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-10455              211 5356-572        COMMUNITY PRO: ANNUAL WATER QUALITY 107229       1,030.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS          1,030.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       2,209.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201105276678       211 5714-817        2003 WATERWOR: 2003 WATERWORKS BOND 107037      46,402.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         46,402.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 714   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:      46,402.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     120,979.49



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-9704               212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE COOLING SYST 107144         218.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            218.19

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201106016729       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIRS & TRAINING   107121          39.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             39.96

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28282             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BLADE ASSEMBLY,WIPER 107112         156.18

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P28443             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETAINER             107112          69.66

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05640             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113          92.15

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05703             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR SKID STEER    107113         250.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05718             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113         250.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W05802             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER        107113         333.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,151.33

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-408454             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 107125       2,158.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          2,158.89

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-19542              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: FIRST AID KIT        107209          15.75

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-19782              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLASSES,GLOVE 107209          86.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            102.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       3,670.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-12183              212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LL SANITARY PUMP STA 107213         920.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS            920.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226           3.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              3.58

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        107095         130.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      107095          13.95



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   107095       1,965.08

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   107095          59.98

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        107095         130.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      107095          10.61

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      107095          37.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,348.82

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016796       212 5343-828        REAL ESTATE T: SEWAGE PUMP STA      107129          28.66

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201106016803       212 5343-828        REAL ESTATE T: PUMP STA             107129           2.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             31.08

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276668       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  107033         403.05

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276669       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       107033         278.34

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276670       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         107033         165.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            847.36

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3202571.001       212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : ALTERNATING RELAY    107215          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             75.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       4,225.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS865241          212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              107031         750.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS009963          212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            107031       1,372.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS            622.50

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2573516508         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              107226           2.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.15

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      107095      14,275.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         14,275.15

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276667       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: BUXTON CENTRE        107033          78.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             78.09

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25019001           212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE VFD AT MAIN  107132       2,299.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS          2,299.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201106016721       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             107186          62.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             62.20

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-300003             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SERVICE TANK         107035       2,273.30

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C01219             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SCREWS               107035          18.65

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-C03269             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : WAX,PAINT,CHEMICALS  107035          45.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS          2,337.62

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20373919           212 5344-579        MISC OTHER PU: NON COMPLIANCE VIOLA 107162         158.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            158.26

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105276665       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             107034          61.27

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201105276666       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             107034          37.75

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201106016720       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             107134          93.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            192.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      20,027.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-13276              212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 107221         256.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS            256.20

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            107120           3.93

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            107120           3.29

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            107120           4.53

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : US POSTAL            107120           3.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             15.04

 



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0393354-IN         212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JULIE SUPPLIES       107115         102.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS            102.58

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201106026804       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : PO BOX 99            107223         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            110.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         483.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000145 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE I-1101               212 5346-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: WASTEWATER SHORT SCH 107150         495.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000145  TOTALS            495.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201106016703       212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ULINE                107120          55.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             55.31

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4721               212 5346-511        PLANNING & DE: APRIL GIS BILLING    107130         615.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            615.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,165.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      29,573.45

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     441,514.75



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-2172-000        DUE TO LIBRARY FUND            40,000.00

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          87.13         600         512.87

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    30.06       2,120       2,089.94

          110-5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 269.99         800         530.01

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,546.00      10,000       6,444.00

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         254.21       2,800       2,545.79

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        636.00       6,500       5,056.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         82.75       1,750       1,602.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        378.30       4,925       4,048.90

          110-5130-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    84.95           0          84.95-  Y

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          110.00       1,000         890.00

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 190.26       2,500       2,255.79

          110-5130-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB           97.68           0          97.68-  Y

          110-5130-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                600.00       1,000         400.00

          110-5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       9,409.55      11,000       1,590.45

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          52.47       1,100       1,047.53

          110-5150-811        BANK SERVICE CHARGES               77.00      11,400      11,175.00

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               695.00       5,500       4,287.69

          110-5160-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                287.00         759         472.00

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             68.85         600         531.15

          110-5170-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS                94.50         135          40.50

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    124.33       1,200       1,075.67

          110-5170-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                100.00         500         400.00

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS         208.68       3,600       3,391.32

          110-5170-852        NETWORK SECURITY SYSTEMS        1,902.80       4,300       2,397.20

          110-5211-232        POLICE PENSION CONTRIBUTIO     33,617.10   1,145,967   1,112,349.90

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   378.80       4,000       3,621.20

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               179.09         750         544.96

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            127.00       1,250         505.54

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,968.91           0       1,968.91-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           180.75       2,500       2,319.25

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  25.00       1,000         125.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        796.40           0         796.40-  Y

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        164.36       7,000       6,318.19

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES         10,522.80       2,500       8,022.80-  Y

          110-5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             60.00         200         140.00

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               18.30         250         231.70

          110-5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               4,278.19       7,500       3,221.81

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,952.17      10,000       7,782.33

          110-5222-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT              13,000.00         250      12,750.00-  Y

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,597.35      26,000      24,402.65

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    561.40      11,000      10,438.60

          110-5222-535        RADIOS                            245.75       6,000       5,754.25

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               526.74       9,000       8,473.26

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      69.95       2,500       2,430.05

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             32.98       1,500       1,467.02

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            7,041.81      70,000      62,946.19



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    49

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,733.96      30,000      25,636.72

          110-5224-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 140.16         500         359.84

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      2,252.72      90,000      86,390.11

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                       111.52       1,500       1,388.48

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  195.50       2,200       1,812.50

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             4,671.91      15,000      10,423.76

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        926.83       5,000         126.83-  Y

          110-5224-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  73.26           0          73.26-  Y

          110-5228-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            246.30         350         103.70

          110-5241-233        FIREFIGHTERS PENSION CONTR     33,617.10   1,385,894   1,352,276.90

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 252.92       4,000       3,747.08

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES       3,800.23       8,000       3,596.14

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               278.46       5,050       4,801.14

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 246.75      18,300      17,925.90

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     398.00       7,200       6,802.00

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            813.90       4,000       2,558.28

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            301.76      10,000       9,574.49

          110-5241-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               103.65       1,420       1,316.35

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  103.48       1,200       1,075.88

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                60.95       8,800       8,736.45

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               812.00      11,300      10,124.04

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              4,744.78      15,555      10,335.65

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         253.10       4,280       3,938.65

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      1.29       1,200       1,098.71

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 734.61      23,175      22,440.39

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 325.00         850         525.00

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES        800.00       1,200         400.00

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        124.00       4,500       4,376.00

          110-5241-742        VEHICLES                       21,450.08      85,928      64,478.79

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         17.49         500         465.02

          110-5241-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   2.14           3           0.86

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    76.31         920         843.69

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                          37.35       3,000       2,962.65

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         163.20       2,000       1,673.23

          110-5261-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   1.00           0           1.00-  Y

          110-5261-829        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   3.22           5           1.78

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    55.30         600         528.37

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            222.30         100         540.82-  Y

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        235.96       1,500       1,264.04

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.67       1,100         940.33

          110-5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               2,167.25       1,500         667.25-  Y

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          86.73       1,750       1,581.83

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     445.56      15,000      14,101.22

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             75.09       3,500       3,212.50

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            164.08      19,000      17,991.02

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        229.50      30,000      27,663.05

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   83.81         800         716.19

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                70.00       2,000       1,880.07



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    50

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,713.68      15,000      13,286.32

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                642.27       7,000       5,261.68

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        323.00       1,000         632.38

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         298.78       5,000       4,612.97

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     62.40       2,000       1,937.60

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  64.00       1,700       1,636.00

          110-5320-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  13.12           0          13.12-  Y

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                        2,353.35      15,000      12,646.65

          110-5323-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  36.12         100          63.88

          110-5328-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   6.88           0           6.88-  Y

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     171.00      10,000       9,829.00

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 682.95           0       2,511.21-  Y

          110-5338-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      4,959.35       2,500       2,459.35-  Y

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            210.82       1,000         780.18

          110-5370-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    148.33       1,100         951.67

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  38.98       2,000       1,961.02

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              4.97         300         295.03

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,144.91      35,000      33,649.32

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               230.00       2,500       2,267.01

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         426.30       2,500       2,073.70

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             55.37       7,000       6,944.63

          110-5383-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   25.79         400         374.21

          110-5383-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   9.00           0           9.00-  Y

          110-5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            606.76           0         613.51-  Y

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             25.83           0          93.40-  Y

          110-5384-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,065.56           0       1,065.56-  Y

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         342.05           0         342.05-  Y

          110-5385-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  60.72         100          39.28

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              8.49         300         291.51

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         122.47         500         377.53

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               898.92      10,000       7,415.50

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          68.77       1,000         931.23

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.44       1,100       1,039.56

          110-5511-741        MACHINERY                       9,923.00           0       9,923.00-  Y

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES        587.34           0       5,149.79-  Y

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            131.97         500         368.03

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               980.09       2,500       1,519.91

          110-5512-531        POSTAGE                             8.41          50          41.59

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.67       1,100       1,040.33

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE      1,055.00       9,000       6,941.00

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE              208.00       3,000       2,792.00

          110-5521-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   36.88         500         463.12

          110-5521-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES              55.00         300         245.00

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            528.00      10,000       9,186.48

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            317.24      15,000      14,399.81

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  431.43       8,000       7,131.07

          110-5541-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES              55.00         250         195.00

          110-5541-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 190.36         190           0.36-  Y



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    51

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            300.00       2,500       2,091.82

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         80.45       3,500       3,382.00

          110-5542-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   78.71       2,000       1,921.29

          110-5542-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 117.28         150          32.72

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         37.92         500         462.08

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            300.00       2,500       2,191.03

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        341.11       4,000       3,658.89

          110-5551-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  494.46       3,000       2,505.54

          110-5551-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 161.40         150          11.40-  Y

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            300.00       3,000       2,087.63

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        411.48       4,000       3,588.52

          110-5552-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  100.11       2,500       2,399.89

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         44.54       3,000       2,955.46

          110-5555-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   6.42           0           6.42-  Y

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            138.34       1,000         861.66

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  244.20       2,500       2,107.60

          110-5561-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES               1,396.08       1,400           3.92

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  227.40       2,000       1,693.40

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,451.10      25,000      22,925.36

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   44.55       1,000         721.52

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          48.01         800         751.99

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         710.00

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         200         173.60

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          274.40       1,000         636.03

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 763.59       1,500         736.41

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         641.01       6,000       5,333.51

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              941.66       4,500       3,479.37

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                32.00       4,500       3,862.97

          110-5570-740        MACHINERY                      10,412.00           0      10,412.00-  Y

          110-5570-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 495.78       1,400         904.22

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                375.00      60,000      54,625.00

          110-5922-822        TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND        5,451.42      30,000      24,548.58

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    31.52       1,000         968.48

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         61.32         850         788.68

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         46.70         500         396.43

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         268.45       3,000       2,731.55

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     5,095.00      15,000       7,010.00

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           19.44       3,000       2,980.56

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 222.65       8,500       8,039.69

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA         83.64      14,250      14,166.36

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                    500.00      85,000      72,000.00

          123-5582-330        FOOD                              100.81         100           0.81-  Y

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                            23.00         500         477.00

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                       400.00      10,000       9,444.00

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                   1,000.00      43,000      42,000.00

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      3,968.99   1,750,000   1,746,031.01

          150-5800-822        PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT        420.36         600         179.64

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              2.27       3,500       3,497.73



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    52

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.20         100          89.77

          211-5351-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               174.44       1,000         825.56

          211-5351-524        WATER RESERVOIR DAM INSURA      3,527.00       3,500          27.00-  Y

          211-5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     12,578.50      80,000      67,421.50

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    35.24         600         564.76

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      10,139.19     250,000     238,863.31

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  60.91       1,000         939.09

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                       5.99         200         194.01

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          2,202.31      15,000      11,987.97

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,218.44      45,000      41,703.50

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     5,008.88      60,000      54,991.12

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   345.30       9,000       8,654.70

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                34.34       2,000       1,893.43

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL         30.60         500         469.40

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                24.01       5,000       4,975.99

          211-5353-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 22.84         500         477.16

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV      2,636.57       5,000       1,854.68

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      5,500.00       1,500       4,110.38-  Y

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,099.00           0       1,099.00-  Y

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                             6.51         600         593.49

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         156.26       2,500       2,343.74

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,650.94     400,000     389,786.11

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         17.49         500         465.02

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          86.74       1,000         831.82

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 135.65       2,000       1,864.35

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     401.03       8,000       7,495.16

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             39.96       1,500       1,379.74

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            765.58      20,000      19,036.14

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       163.23       2,000       1,836.77

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        303.75      20,000      19,395.75

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS            120.45-     10,000      10,120.45

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      1,266.22      25,000      23,733.78

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               925.49      10,000       9,074.51

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                218.20       5,000       3,745.75

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     19,493.83     234,500     215,006.17

          211-5354-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  16.74          20           3.26

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            102.58         300         228.65-  Y

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS          204.00       3,000       2,796.00

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        256.20      11,300      11,043.80

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         67.98           0          67.98-  Y

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           110.00      15,000      12,332.00

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         236.46      14,000      13,763.54

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        210.44           0         210.44-  Y

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    55.30           0          71.63-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             69.99      15,000      14,930.01

          211-5356-540        ADVERTISING                        37.66         500         462.34

          211-5356-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA      1,030.00       6,000       3,570.15

          211-5356-816        FARM EXPENSES                     628.98           0         628.98-  Y



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    53

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5356-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 387.20         500         112.80

          211-5714-817        2003 WATERWORKS REFUNDING      46,402.50     597,505     551,102.50

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         102.48       1,200       1,016.09

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     225.84      15,000      14,662.32

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             39.96       1,500       1,379.75

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               925.49       5,000       4,074.51

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                218.19       2,500       1,245.77

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,158.89     300,000     297,841.11

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      2,348.82      36,000      32,249.26

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        847.36       7,000       6,152.64

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI         75.00      10,000       9,925.00

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      3.58           0           3.58-  Y

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        920.00     200,000     199,080.00

          212-5343-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  31.08           0          31.08-  Y

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         622.50      13,000      12,377.50

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     14,353.24     320,000     299,202.57

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI         64.32      40,000      39,899.78

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             4,572.30      40,000      34,254.38

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC         62.20      30,000      29,859.85

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         192.66       6,000       5,428.27

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      2.15           0           2.15-  Y

          212-5344-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        158.26      38,000      37,841.74

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            102.58         250         223.65-  Y

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE        256.20      14,300      14,043.80

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           125.04      16,000      15,548.66

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    55.31           0          71.65-  Y

          212-5346-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        615.00      10,000       9,385.00

          212-5346-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 495.00       1,500         234.60

                                TOTAL:                      441,514.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                 40,000.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                         87.13

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        5,197.31

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                1,082.89

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          9,539.02

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      982.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             2,499.16

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            37,437.41

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                           10,522.80

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                          60.00



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    54

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 18.30

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                   6,230.36

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                           15,931.24

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               9,878.70

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  8,371.90

                    110-228                 TEEN COURT                                          246.30

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                           69,241.69

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              281.08

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                2,740.48

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           4,272.02

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                            2,389.47

                    110-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                        6.88

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                               171.00

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         5,642.30

                    110-370                 ENGINEERING                                         359.15

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                1,845.16

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                      90.16

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    2,040.20

                    110-385                 PARKING LOTS                                         60.72

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                       8.49

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                              11,660.94

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               2,443.14

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                        91.88

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     1,522.03

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         576.44

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      37.92

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                      1,296.97

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       811.59

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                  44.54

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                          6.42

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      138.34

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,640.28

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                     227.40

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       1,588.66

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                           13.20

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                             13,560.44

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                                375.00

                    110-922                 INTRFND TRNSFRS-LIBRARY                           5,451.42

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    278,719.93

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          6,328.72

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    6,328.72

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                  100.81

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         1,423.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                1,523.81

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    3,968.99



 6/03/2011  8:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    55

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                              3,968.99

                    150-800                 SHARED INCREMENT                                    420.36

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                              420.36

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                         16,289.41

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            31,194.82

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               23,695.97

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           1,187.66

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          2,209.13

                    211-714                 DEBT SERVICE                                     46,402.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      120,979.49

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           3,670.85

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               4,225.84

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        20,027.63

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             483.82

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,165.31

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       29,573.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     441,514.75

    NO ERRORS



 6/03/2011  8:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-269290             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          107234         217.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            217.50

 

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-1896               121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : INLET & SEALANT      107238          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS             80.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20374367           121 5321-540        ADVERTISING  : NOTICE OF MATERIAL L 107236          75.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             75.18

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7812MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107237         531.75

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7815MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107237         266.25

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7827MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    107237         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          1,398.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,770.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016693       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           107233          28.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201106016709       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      107233      10,739.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         10,768.35

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     107232           9.87

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      107232           9.76

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     107232           7.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    107232           7.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   107232           7.33

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    107232           7.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      107232          12.84

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       107232          47.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     107232           8.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  107232           9.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          107232          21.64

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  107232         157.02

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    107232           3.34

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311051*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 107232          10.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            321.70

 



 6/03/2011  8:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276646       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   107054           8.32

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276647       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           107054         102.34

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276648       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45              107054          63.16

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276649       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         107054           9.82

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276650       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         107054           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276651       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    107054           9.82

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276652       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 107054           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276653       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   107054          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276654       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   107054          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276655       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   107054          47.71

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201105276656       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       107054          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            301.43

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-24907001           121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: LUMPKIN HEIGHTS POST 107235         367.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            367.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      11,758.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-1896               121 5328-357        CATCH BASINS : INLET & SEALANT      107238         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS            600.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         600.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      14,129.28

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      14,129.28



 6/03/2011  8:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                          217.50      22,000      18,040.00

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             1,398.00      66,000      64,602.00

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES         80.00       1,200       1,120.00

          121-5321-540        ADVERTISING                        75.18       1,000         924.82

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         11,090.05     165,000     153,272.76

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         301.43       4,000       3,698.57

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              367.12      25,000      24,632.88

          121-5328-357        CATCH BASINS                      600.00       8,000       7,400.00

                                TOTAL:                       14,129.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           1,770.68

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  11,758.60

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      600.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              14,129.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      14,129.28

    NO ERRORS



 6/03/2011  8:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201105276675       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: HEALTH INS 6/11      107053       1,173.90

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201105276675       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: HEALTH INS 6/11      107053      14,889.98

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201105276676       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: HEALTH INS 5/11      107053       1,169.60

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201105276676       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: HEALTH INS 5/11      107053      14,824.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         32,058.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      32,058.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201105276675       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: HEALTH INS 6/11      107053      10,035.48

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201105276676       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: HEALTH INS 5/11      107053       9,998.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         20,034.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      20,034.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201106016710       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      55,635.87

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201106016743       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      22,329.24

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201106026842       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL  CARE       000000      30,410.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS        108,375.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     108,375.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201106016710       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      11,929.59

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201106016743       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      12,786.12

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201106026842       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL  CARE       000000      11,157.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         35,872.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      35,872.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201105276677       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: JUNE LIFE INS        107052       2,413.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,413.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,413.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     198,754.13

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     198,754.13



 6/03/2011  8:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            32,058.09     160,000     127,941.91

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     20,034.20     145,000     123,702.30

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                108,375.28   1,407,139   1,235,152.09

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      35,872.92     525,000     465,341.49

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,413.64      32,500      27,667.40

                                TOTAL:                      198,754.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           32,058.09

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                20,034.20

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  108,375.28

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        35,872.92

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,413.64

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           198,754.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     198,754.13

    NO ERRORS



 6/03/2011  8:49 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      5/16/2011 THRU  6/07/2011

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201106016724       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,196.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,196.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,196.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201106016708       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,319.70

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201106016724       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,380.70

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201106016738       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,318.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          6,018.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       6,018.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       7,214.90

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       7,214.90



 6/03/2011  8:49 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,196.10     145,000     123,702.30

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   6,018.80     100,000      87,661.21

                                TOTAL:                        7,214.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,196.10

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     6,018.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             7,214.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       7,214.90

    NO ERRORS



 5-27-2011 10:26 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 20797 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  5/27/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

20-00950-06     SCHAEFER, JOHN L            5/27/11 FINAL BILL    107055        19.10CR  100 36483          60.00CR

20-06010-14     GINGERICH, CESELY A         5/27/11 FINAL BILL    107056        10.12CR  100 36126          60.00CR

22-17300-10     IRIZARRY, JOSE R            5/27/11 FINAL BILL    107057        55.74CR  100 34262          60.00CR

23-11700-03     COPPER, KELLY L             5/27/11 FINAL BILL    107058        48.04CR  100 35784          60.00CR

25-10200-11     MILLER, KELSEY JO           5/27/11 FINAL BILL    107059        18.58CR  100 35554          60.00CR

26-08900-11     JANSSEN, SHANE & MISTY A    5/27/11 FINAL BILL    107060         2.61CR  100 35312          60.00CR





                      

NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      06/07/11    CDR NO:  2011-1215 SUBJECT:  Appointment of 
Commissioner to City Council 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/02/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,       
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to ratify the appointment of Bob Becker as City Commissioner of the City Council to 
succeed Commissioner Tim Gover for the unexpired term, due to the election of Mayor Tim 

Gover.”  
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

Former Mayor Cline resigned on May 1, 2010 with Commissioner Tim Gover appointed by the 
City Council on to replace Former Mayor Cline until the next municipal election.  Acting Mayor 
Gover was duly elected in the consolidated election held April 5, 2011.  This action created a 
vacancy on the City Council; therefore, the Council had to ratify the Mayor’s appointment to fill 
the commissioner vacancy. 
 
After deliberations and interviews with potential candidates on May 31, 2011, Mr. Bob Becker 
was selected to fill the vacancy. 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2843 
 

A RESOLUTION ASSIGNING MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO DEPARTMENTS 
FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the powers and duties of the Commissioners assigned to the following 
Departments were established by Sections 33.015 through 33.055 of the municipal code of the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois: 

(A) Department of Public Affairs,  

(B) Department of Accounts and Finances,  

(C) Department of Streets and Public Improvement,  

(D) Department of Public Property 

(E) Department of Public Health and Safety. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following members of the City Council are assigned to 
the foregoing Departments: 

(A) Timothy D. Gover to the Department of Public Affairs. 

(B) Randy Ervin to the Department of Accounts and Finances. 

(C) Bob Becker to the Department of Streets and Public Improvement. 

(D) Chris Rankin to the Department of Public Property. 

(E) Rick Hall to the Department of Public Health and Safety. 
 
Upon motion by     , seconded by      , 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this    day of     , 2011. 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________    _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2844 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES IN THE 
COLES COUNTY AREA AS DETERMINED BY THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF 

LABOR AS THE WAGES THAT MUST APPLY TO PUBLIC WORKS 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF MATTOON CONSISTENT WITH MANDATES 

OF ILLINOIS STATUTE 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “An Act regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any 
public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved 
June 26, 1941, as amended, being Chapter 820 ILCS 130/1-12 Illinois Compiled Statutes, 
commonly referred to as The Prevailing Wage Act, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers in the locality of said City of Mattoon, Illinois employed in 
performing construction of public works, for said City of Mattoon, Illinois. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COUNTY OF COLES, AND STATE OF ILLINOIS: 
 
 SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, County, City or any public 
body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved June 
26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the 
jurisdiction of the City of Mattoon, Illinois is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing 
rate of wages for construction work in the Coles County area as determined by the Department of 
Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 2011, a copy of that determination being attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A” and  incorporated herein by reference.  The definition of any terms appearing in 
this Resolution which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 
 
 SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works of 
the City of Mattoon, Illinois to the extent required herein by the aforesaid Act. 
 
 SECTION 3: The City Clerk shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any 
interested party in the main office of the City of Mattoon, Illinois this determination of such 
prevailing rate of wage. 
 
 SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, 
and to any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have 
filed or file their names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the 
particular rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 
 
 SECTION 5: The City Clerk shall promptly file a certified copy of this Resolution with 
both the Secretary of State Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 
 
 SECTION 6: The City Clerk shall cause a notice to be published in a newspaper of 



                      

general circulation within the area that the determination of prevailing wages has been made.  
Said notice shall conform substantially to the notice attached hereto.  Such publication shall 
constitute notice that this is the determination of the City of Mattoon, Illinois and is effective. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      
adopted this    day of   , 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):          

       
       

NAYS (Names):         
ABSENT (Names):        
      
Approved this    day of   , 2011.  
 
 
 
             
      Tim Gover, Mayor  
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
 
 
  
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney    
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2011.  
 
Published this 8th day of June, 2011.  
 



Coles County Prevailing Wage for June 2011 

Trade Name           RG TYP C Base   FRMAN *M-F>8 OSA OSH H/W   Pensn  Vac  Trng   
==================== == === = ====== ====== ===== === === ===== ===== ===== =====  
ASBESTOS ABT-GEN        BLD   28.310 29.560 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.750 9.520 0.000 0.900  
ASBESTOS ABT-MEC        BLD   20.800  0.000 2.0   2.0 2.0 5.500 4.200 0.000 0.000  
BOILERMAKER             BLD   31.500 34.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.820 11.43 1.500 0.350  
BRICK MASON             BLD   29.680 31.180 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 9.430 0.000 0.630  
CARPENTER               BLD   29.600 31.850 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 11.50 0.000 0.420  
CARPENTER               HWY   29.350 31.100 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 11.50 0.000 0.420  
CEMENT MASON            BLD   29.510 31.010 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 8.100 0.000 0.500  
CEMENT MASON            HWY   29.930 31.430 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 8.100 0.000 0.500  
CERAMIC TILE FNSHER     BLD   28.350  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 7.430 0.000 0.000  
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP    ALL   35.440  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 10.98 0.000 0.270  
ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN    ALL   24.320  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 7.540 0.000 0.180  
ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN    ALL   39.370 41.910 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 12.20 0.000 0.300  
ELECTRIC PWR TRK DRV    ALL   25.510  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 7.920 0.000 0.190  
ELECTRICIAN             BLD   33.220 36.540 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.350 6.540 0.000 0.500  
ELECTRONIC SYS TECH     BLD   30.630 32.380 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.250 5.240 0.000 0.250  
ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTOR    BLD   39.100 43.990 2.0   2.0 2.0 10.53 10.71 2.350 0.000  
FENCE ERECTOR           ALL   24.450 25.750 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.000 8.000 0.000 0.390  
GLAZIER                 BLD   30.780 32.780 1.5   2.0 2.0 6.130 7.650 0.000 0.330  
HT/FROST INSULATOR      BLD   28.920 29.920 1.5   1.5 2.0 4.800 8.160 0.000 0.280  
IRON WORKER             ALL   27.500 30.250 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.200 10.70 0.000 0.300  
LABORER                 BLD   26.310 27.560 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.750 9.520 0.000 0.800  
LABORER                 HWY   27.720 28.720 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.750 9.520 0.000 0.800  
LATHER                  BLD   29.600 31.850 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 11.50 0.000 0.420  
MACHINIST               BLD   43.160 45.160 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.640 8.700 0.000 0.000  
MARBLE FINISHERS        BLD   28.350  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 7.430 0.000 0.000  
MARBLE MASON            BLD   29.850  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 7.430 0.000 0.000  
MILLWRIGHT              BLD   29.620 31.870 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 11.94 0.000 0.420  
MILLWRIGHT              HWY   30.800 32.550 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 12.39 0.000 0.420  
OPERATING ENGINEER      ALL 1 34.550  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.350 8.000 0.000 0.750  
OPERATING ENGINEER      ALL 2 22.450  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.350 8.000 0.000 0.750  
PAINTER                 ALL   33.560 35.060 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.900 4.060 0.000 0.520  
PAINTER SIGNS           ALL   33.560 35.060 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.900 4.060 0.000 0.520  
PILEDRIVER              BLD   30.100 32.350 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 11.50 0.000 0.420  
PILEDRIVER              HWY   30.350 32.100 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 11.50 0.000 0.420  
PIPEFITTER              BLD   36.860 39.360 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.700 8.770 0.000 0.920  
PLASTERER               BLD   29.970 31.970 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 9.300 0.000 0.500  
PLUMBER                 BLD   36.860 39.360 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.700 8.770 0.000 0.920  
ROOFER                  BLD   27.510 29.010 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.350 7.800 0.000 0.200  
SHEETMETAL WORKER       BLD   33.100 35.100 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.900 9.800 0.000 0.520  
SPRINKLER FITTER        BLD   36.140 38.890 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.100 8.200 0.000 0.350  
STONE MASON             BLD   29.680 31.180 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 9.430 0.000 0.630  
TERRAZZO FINISHER       BLD   28.350  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 7.430 0.000 0.000  
TERRAZZO MASON          BLD   29.850  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 7.430 0.000 0.000  
TILE LAYER              BLD   29.600 31.850 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 11.50 0.000 0.420  
TILE MASON              BLD   29.850  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 7.430 0.000 0.000  
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 1 30.350  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 2 30.790  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 3 30.990  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 4 31.270  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 5 32.090  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 1 24.280  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 2 24.630  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 3 24.790  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 4 25.020  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 5 25.670  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.05 4.610 0.000 0.250  
TUCKPOINTER             BLD   29.680 31.180 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.400 9.430 0.000 0.630  
 
Legend:  

 M-F>8 (Overtime is required for any hour greater than 8 worked 
each day, Monday through Friday. 

Page 1 of 4Coles County Prevailing Wage for June 2011

5/31/2011http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COLES999.htm



 

Explanations 

COLES COUNTY 
 
The following list is considered as those days for which holiday rates 
of wages for work performed apply: New Years Day, Memorial Day, 
Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day and 
Veterans Day in some classifications/counties.  Generally, any of 
these holidays which fall on a Sunday is celebrated on the following 
Monday.  This then makes work performed on that Monday payable at the 
appropriate overtime rate for holiday pay. Common practice in a given 
local may alter certain days of celebration.  If in doubt, please 
check with IDOL. 
 
Oil and chip resealing (O&C) means the application of road oils and 
liquid asphalt to coat an existing road surface, followed by 
application of aggregate chips or gravel to coated surface, and 
subsequent rolling of material to seal the surface. 
 
EXPLANATION OF CLASSES 
 
ASBESTOS - GENERAL - removal of asbestos material/mold and hazardous 
materials from any place in a building, including mechanical systems 
where those mechanical systems are to be removed.  This includes the 
removal of asbestos materials/mold and hazardous materials from 
ductwork or pipes in a building when the building is to be demolished 
at the time or at some close future date. 
 
ASBESTOS - MECHANICAL - removal of asbestos material from mechanical 
systems, such as pipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical 
systems are to  remain. 
 
CERAMIC TILE FINISHER, MARBLE FINISHER, TERRAZZO FINISHER 
 
Assisting, helping or supporting the tile, marble and terrazzo 
mechanic by performing their historic and traditional work assignments 
required to complete the proper installation of the work covered by 
said crafts.  The term "Ceramic" is used for naming the classification 
only and is in no way a limitation of the product handled.  Ceramic 
takes into consideration most hard tiles. 
 
ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 
 
Installation, service and maintenance of low-voltage systems which 
utilizes the transmission and/or transference of voice, sound, vision, 
or digital for commercial, education, security and entertainment 
purposes for the following:  TV monitoring and surveillance, 
background/foreground music, intercom and telephone interconnect, 
field programming, inventory control systems, microwave transmission, 
multi-media, multiplex, radio page, school, intercom and sound burglar 
alarms and low voltage master clock systems. 
 
Excluded from this classification are energy management systems, life 
safety systems, supervisory controls and data acquisition systems not 
intrinsic with the above listed systems, fire alarm systems, nurse 
call systems and raceways exceeding fifteen feet in length. 
 

OSA  (Overtime is required for every hour worked on Saturday) 
OSH  (Overtime is required for every hour worked on Sunday and Holidays) 
H/W  (Health & Welfare Insurance) 
Pensn (Pension) 
Vac (Vacation) 
Trng (Training) 

Page 2 of 4Coles County Prevailing Wage for June 2011

5/31/2011http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COLES999.htm



 
TRUCK DRIVER - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 
Class 1.  Drivers on 2 axle trucks hauling less than 9 ton.  Air 
compressor and welding machines and brooms, including those pulled by 
separate units, truck driver  helpers, warehouse employees, mechanic 
helpers, greasers and tiremen, pickup trucks when hauling materials, 
tools, or workers to and from and on-the-job  site, and fork lifts up 
to 6,000 lb. capacity. 
 
Class 2.  Two or three axle trucks hauling more than 9 ton but hauling 
less than 16 ton.  A-frame winch trucks, hydrolift trucks, vactor 
trucks or similar  equipment when used for transportation purposes. 
Fork lifts over 6,000 lb. capacity, winch trucks, four axle 
combination units, and ticket writers. 
 
Class 3.  Two, three or four axle trucks hauling 16 ton or more. 
Drivers on water pulls, articulated dump trucks, mechanics and working 
forepersons, and  dispatchers.  Five axle or more combination units. 
 
Class 4.  Low Boy and Oil Distributors. 
 
Class 5.  Drivers who require special protective clothing while 
employed on hazardous waste work. 
 
TRUCK DRIVER - OIL AND CHIP RESEALING ONLY. 
 
This shall encompass laborers, workers and mechanics who drive 
contractor or subcontractor owned, leased, or hired pickup, dump, 
service, or oil distributor trucks.  The work includes transporting 
materials and equipment (including but not limited to, oils, aggregate 
supplies, parts, machinery and tools) to or from the job site; 
distributing oil or liquid asphalt and aggregate; stock piling 
material when in connection with the actual oil and chip contract. 
The Truck Driver (Oil & Chip Resealing) wage classification does not 
include supplier delivered materials. 
 
OPERATING ENGINEERS - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 
 
Class 1.  Power Cranes, Draglines, Derricks, Shovels, Gradalls, 
Mechanics, Tractor Highlift, Tournadozer, Concrete Mixers with Skip, 
Tournamixer, Two Drum  Machine, One Drum Hoist with Tower or Boom, 
Cableways, Tower Machines, Motor Patrol, Boom Tractor, Boom or Winch 
Truck, Winch or Hydraulic Boom Truck,  Truck Crane, Tournapull, 
Tractor Operating Scoops, Bulldozer, Push Tractor, Asphalt Planer, 
Finishing Machine on Asphalt, Large Rollers on Earth, Rollers on 
Asphalt Mix, Ross Carrier or similar Machine, Gravel Processing 
Machine, Asphalt Plant Engineer, Paver Operator, Dredging Equipment, 
or Dredge Engineer, or  Dredge Operator, Central Mix Plant Engineer, 
CMI or similar type machine, Concrete Pump, Truck or Skid Mounted, 
Tower Crane, Engineer or Rock Crusher Plant,  Concrete Plant Engineer, 
Ditching Machine with dual attachment, Tractor Mounted Loaders, 
Cherry Picker, Hydro Crane, Standard or Dinkey Locomotives, 
Scoopmobiles, Euclid Loader, Soil Cement Machine, Back Filler, 
Elevating Machine, Power Blade, Drilling Machine, including Well 
Testing, Caissons, Shaft or any  similar type drilling machines, Motor 
Driven Paint Machine, Pipe Cleaning Machine, Pipe Wrapping Machine, 
Pipe Bending Machine, Apsco Paver, Boring Machine,  (Head Equipment 
Greaser), Barber-Greene Loaders, Formless Paver, (Well Point System), 
Concrete Spreader, Hydra Ax, Span Saw, Marine Scoops, Brush Mulcher, 
Brush Burner, Mesh Placer, Tree Mover, Helicopter Crew (3), 
Piledriver-Skid or Crawler, Stump Remover, Root Rake, Tug Boat 
Operator, Refrigerating Machine,  Freezing Operator, Chair Cart- 
Self-Propelled, Hydra Seeder, Straw Blower, Power Sub Grader, Bull 
Float, Finishing Machine, Self-Propelled Pavement Breaker, Lull  (or 
similar type Machine), Two Air Compressors, Compressors hooked in 

Page 3 of 4Coles County Prevailing Wage for June 2011

5/31/2011http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COLES999.htm



Manifold, Overhead Crane, Chip Spreader, Mud Cat, Sull-Air, Fork Lifts 
(except when  used for landscaping work), Soil Stabilizer (Seaman 
Tiller, Bo Mag, Rago Gator, and similar types of equipment), Tube 
Float, Spray Machine, Curing Machine,  Concrete or Asphalt Milling 
Machine, Snooper Truck-Operator, Backhoe, Farm Tractors (with 
attachments), 4 Point Lift System (Power Lift or similar type), 
Skid-Steer (Bob Cat or similar type), Wrecking Shears, Water Blaster. 
 
Class 2.  Concrete Mixers without Skips, Rock Crusher, Ditching 
Machine under 6', Curbing Machine, One Drum Machines without Tower or 
Boom, Air Tugger,  Self-Propelled Concrete Saw, Machine Mounted Post 
Hole Digger, two to four Generators, Water Pumps or Welding Machines, 
within 400 feet, Air Compressor  600 cu. ft. and under, Rollers on 
Aggregate and Seal Coat Surfaces, Fork Lift (when used for landscaping 
work), Concrete and Blacktop Curb Machine, One Water  Pump, Oilers, 
Air Valves or Steam Valves, One Welding Machine, Truck Jack, Mud Jack, 
Gunnite Machine, House Elevators when used for hoisting material, 
Engine  Tenders, Fireman, Wagon Drill, Flex Plane, Conveyor, Siphons 
and Pulsometer, Switchman, Fireman on Paint Pots, Fireman on Asphalt 
Plants, Distributor Operator  on Trucks, Tampers, Self-Propelled Power 
Broom, Striping Machine (motor driven), Form Tamper, Bulk Cement 
Plant, Equipment Greaser, Deck Hands, Truck Crane  Oiler-Driver, 
Cement Blimps, Form Grader, Temporary Heat, Throttle Valve, Super 
Sucker (and similar type of equipment). 
 
Other Classifications of Work: 
 
For definitions of classifications not otherwise set out, the 
Department generally has on file such definitions which are available. 
If a task to be performed is not subject to one of the 
classifications of pay set out, the Department will  upon being 
contacted state which neighboring county has such a classification and 
provide such rate, such rate being deemed to exist by reference in 
this  document.  If no neighboring county rate applies to the task, 
the Department shall undertake a special determination, such special 
determination  being then deemed to have existed under this 
determination.  If a project requires these, or any classification not 
listed, please contact IDOL at 217-782-1710 for  wage rates or 
clarifications. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
Landscaping work falls under the existing classifications for laborer, 
operating engineer and truck driver.  The work performed by landscape 
plantsman and  landscape laborer is covered by the existing 
classification of laborer.  The work performed by landscape operators 
(regardless of equipment used or its size) is  covered by the 
classifications of operating engineer.  The work performed by 
landscape truck drivers (regardless of size of truck driven) is 
covered by the  classifications of truck driver. 
 

Page 4 of 4Coles County Prevailing Wage for June 2011

5/31/2011http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/rates/EVENMO/COLES999.htm



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   06/07/11CDR NO:   2011-1216      
 
SUBJECT:   Tree Trimming Policy 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  May 19, 2011 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,      
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Tree Trimming Policy 
            

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING:FUNDING: 
N/A   N/A   N/A   N/A 

 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the Tree Trimming Policy as recommended by staff.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
We are working very hard to provide prompt, courteous, and consistent customer service. This 
Policy is intended to arm our personnel with the ability to respond to customer requests in a 
manner that is; consistent with the wishes of their leadership, and that fits within our budgetary 
and manpower constraints. 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON 
TREE TRIMMING POLICY 

 
Purpose 
The City of Mattoon, and more specifically the Mattoon Public Works 
Department, provides for the maintenance of the facilities within the public 
right-of-way, including trees. Boulevard trees provide aesthetic benefit for 
the general public and the adjacent property owners. 
 
The purpose of this policy is to provide clear direction to the Public Works 
Department employees when responding to tree maintenance requests. 
This policy is meant to supplement, but not over-ride, the requirements in 
Chapter 99.70 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances, a.k.a. the Mattoon Tree 
Ordinance. 
 
Tree Removal 
The Public Works Department will remove, at the City’s cost, any tree that 
is considered to be dead, over 50% dead or damaged, or is otherwise 
dangerous to the public (judged by the Public Works Department to be in 
imminent danger of falling). 
 
Property owner’s may, at their expense, remove nuisance trees as defined 
in the City Code (currently Sweet Gums and female Ginkos). 
 
Tree Trimming 
The Public Works Department will trim dead limbs, hanging limbs, and 
limbs impeding traffic, or obstructing traffic lines-of-sight. 
 
Property owner’s may, at their expense, have tree limbs trimmed which 
they find objectionable provided that such work is performed according to 
the requirements in the City Code. This applies to the “elective” trimming of 
live limbs overhanging; homes or other buildings, parking areas, etcetera. 
 
Closing 
The Public Works Department currently averages one or more tree 
trimming requests from adjacent property owners each day. This policy 
defines which portion of the requested services that the Public Works 
Department is currently able to provide, and which portion is to be accepted 
by the adjacent property owner. 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      06/07/11    CDR NO:  2011-1217  
 
SUBJECT:   Authorization for Mayor Gover to execute a lease agreement with 

the CN/IC Railroad for a public sidewalk on the railroad right-of-
way 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/02/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,       
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator    Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Renewal Lease Agreement 
            

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$150.00 $1,500 $1,500 N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize Mayor Gover to execute a Renewal Lease Agreement between the City 
of Mattoon, Illinois and the Canadian National/Illinois Central Railroad.  This lease is for a 
term of 4 years beginning August 1, 2011 through July 31, 2015 and obligates the City to an 

annual lease payment of $150.00.”  
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

This sidewalk is the passenger loading platform for southbound trains and is located west of the 
west set of rails. 
 
 
110-5384-460 





                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2011-1438 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Supplies and equipment identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are hereby declared 
surplus to the needs of the City of Mattoon. 
 
Section 2.  The Public Works Superintendent is hereby authorized to administratively sell, 
recycle, or otherwise destroy the property without further formal consideration or approval by 
the City Council. 
 
Section 3. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty or imply any statement of 
condition in regard to this equipment.   
 
Section 4.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the disposal of the property. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 6.     This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011.  

 



                      

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
1.) 1996 Dodge, 1500 
 VIN #1B7HC16X5TS714736 
 miles 112,329 
 
 
 
2.) Back up pump Lake Paradise 
 Cummins 
 Model: N855-F 
 Serial #: 10614680 
 305 hours (Engine only) 

  



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2011-5321  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MATTOON CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
UPDATE THE AMBULANCE SERVICES PROVISIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently has ordinances that deal with the operation of an 
ambulance by the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to provide coverage for Advanced Life Support ambulance service 
within the City and enhance the City’s ability to provide ambulance services; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has recently acquired an additional ambulance; and  
 
WHEREAS, to better utilize the training and experience of the current employees, the City 
desires to provide full-time ambulance service to the City of Mattoon in rotation with the 
existing ambulance services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to augment and not replace the current private ambulance service 
serving the City of Mattoon; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Amendments.  Section 34.55 of Chapter 34 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Mattoon is hereby amended by adding Section 34.55 (G) as follows: 

 

(G) The Mattoon Fire Department is authorized to provide Advanced Life 
Support (ALS) ambulance service in full rotation with the existing ambulance 
services currently serving the City of Mattoon and the western half of Coles County.  
Charges for these services shall be in accordance with the rates specified in §35.01 
(D)(2).   

 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.   
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  The Clerk is 
hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 



                      

ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 
 
 
 _________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 



                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5322 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 3-WAY STOP AT THE INTERSECTION OF 
BROADWAY AVENUE AND 17TH STREET 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon approved temporary stop signs for the intersection of 
Broadway Avenue and 17th Street during the construction of the Charleston Avenue Bridge over 
the Canadian National Railroad; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to make those stop conditions permanent now that construction is 
complete. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Chapter 74, Schedule II, Sub-Schedule ‘C’ of the Code of Ordinances is amended by 
the addition of the following: 
 

Three-Way Stop Intersections 
    Street    Intersects with 
   Broadway Avenue   17th Street 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.   
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  The Clerk is 
hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by                , 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2011. 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



                      

 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2011. 
 



                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 06/07/11     CDR NO: 2011-1218         SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/02/11 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Tourism Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,      
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
            

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING:FUNDING: 
$500.00  $100,000  $87,500  N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
I move to approve this grant recommended by the Tourism Committee from Hotel and Motel 
Taxes: 
  

“$500.00 East Central Illinois Antique Farm Equipment Club Summer Tractor Show 
to be held July 15-17th, 2011.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held May 18, 2011 













                      

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA           June 7, 2011
	May 17, 2011 – Regular Minutes
	May 31, 2011 – Special Minutes
	BILLS&PAYROLL06072011.pdf
	Payroll
	GENERAL FUND Bills
	MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND Bills
	HEALTH INSURANCE FUND Bills
	DENTAL INSURANCE Bills
	Meter Deposit Refunds

	CDR NO: 2011-1215 Appointment of Commissioner Becker
	RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2843 Assigning Departments
	RESOLUTION NO. 2011-2844 Prevailing Wage
	CDR NO: 2011-1216 Tree Trimming Policy
	CDR NO: 2011-1217 Amtrak CN/IC sidewalk lease
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2011-1438 Public Works Surplus Property & Auction
	ORDINANCE NO. 2011-5321 Ambulance Service Provisions Amendment
	ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5322     3-way stop 17th & Broadway
	CDR NO: 2011-1218 Tourism Grant - East Central IL Antique Farm Equipment Club



